Appenaiy

From: Jarvis, Neil {jj S
Sent: 26 August 2016 14:38

To: WRS Enquiries

Cc!’

Subject: Old Rectory Hotel Redditch

Good Afternoon,

I have met with the applicant regarding this application.

The applicant has agreed the following condition on the amended licence

For any single individual event where the expected number attending is over 120 guests, an

SIA Registered member of staff will be present
| have no further comment to make on this matter.

Neil Jarvis

Harm Hub - Wyre Forest, Bromsgrove & Redditch

View our new Warwickshire Police and West Mercia Police websites at:
www.warwickshire.police.uk and www.westmercia.police.uk

Make the difference

For more information about becoming a Special
Constable, -
please visit,

Warwickshire Police:

www. warwickshire.police.uk/specialconstables
West Mercia Police:

{ ' www.westmercia.police.uk/specialconstables

These details do not constitute an electrenic signature. Worcestershire Regulatory Services does not accept service of documents by
emall, except for certain license applications, the details of which may be found on the 6 partner websites. This communication and any
attachment may contain confidential and privileged information. If the email has been sent to you in error you may not disclose its
content o anyoene else or copy or forward it in any form. Please notify the sender about this error and delete this email. No empioyee or
agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of Worcestershire Regulatory Services with another party by email.




